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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 5:56 PM
To: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg; Ng Wai Yin
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject:  ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR VEH NO. YM7554H & YOUR VEH NO. SHC5746M 

ALONG/AT TUAS ROAD ON 15/12/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
(save as to costs) 
 
YOUR REF: SHC5746M 
OUR REF: CC3/AIG18022849/KHA3 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
The above matter refers. 
 
Based on both parties report, we are of the view that your client should exercise greater caution while he was entering 
into the roundabout. Under BOLA 12, the vehicle moving along in  
the roundabout has precedence. 
 
As such, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and we are unable to look into your client’s matter. 
 
Please refer to your client’s police report statement below for your easy reference: 
 
 

 
 
Please refer to our Insured driver’s sketch plan below as well: 
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Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


